
WCME 
.1,1 Ceii:beZh Jo, 

Phone PArhview 5-5507 Pres. ROGER H. STRAWBRIDGE 

900 Kilocycles Vice Pres. CLIFFORD G. KEMBERLING 

250 Watts Treas. GLENN H. HILMER 

Dear Mr. Geary 

This is to verify your reception of our 

signal on 900 KC on Dec. 2, 1955. 

'NOME thanks you for your interest in our 

station and in sending us the information 

concering our signal strength, readability, 

modulation on our music, and speech etc. 

Here is a little information about our 

station that might be interesting to you. 

WOVE means 
Ï 

prefix being of course W - C for 

coastal and ME for Maine. We are useing Gates 

equipment. Our transmitter is a 250-GY, 250 

watt. Our tower is 2751 high, shunt excited, 

non directional of the guyed type. We are 

useing 3 Gates turntables and the Gates SA 40 

console. 

Hopäing this completes your verification 

of Maine, We remaine yours in radio, 

WCME 

C2/1 
Cli 'ord Kemberling 


